

Mr Jake Burgess
Managing Director
Sydney Zoo
173 SUSSEX STREET
SYDNEY New South Wales 2000

Dear Mr Burgess

Sydney Zoo MOD 3: Clarification of Operating Hours (SSD-7228-Mod-3)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to Response to Submissions for the Sydney Zoo MOD 3: Clarification of Operating Hours (SSD-7228-Mod-3). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information regarding the private zoo experiences / guided tours proposed at Sydney Zoo, including:

- a clear consolidated description of the total extent (hours of operation and number of tours) of private zoo experiences proposed as part of the zoo operations
- total number of visitors anticipated to attend the private zoo experiences daily
- total traffic generated as a result of the private zoo experiences
- a comparison of temporary and community events and private zoo experiences/guided tours offered by other tourist facilities.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Thursday 23 May 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner, on 9274 6431 or at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments